

www.wdbccc.com

Our Vision:

Contra Costa County's Workforce Development Board supports a network that creates and promotes dynamic education systems, high-performing businesses, and a prosperous local economy with an abundance of high-quality jobs and skilled workers to fill them.

Executive Committee Meeting Agenda

January 12, 2022 3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.

ZOOM Meeting

Meeting ID: 816 8406 3744

Passcode: 969675

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81684063744?pwd=VDRWaWRHbUNLT1hpdHU1dGx0VIBBQT09

Join in Dial-In

+1 669 900 9128 US +1 253 215 8782 US

3:00 PM CALL TO ORDER AND REMINDER OF POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST

PUBLIC COMMENT

3:05 PM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

CHAIR REPORT

COMMITTEE CHAIR REPORTS

3:25 PM CONSENT AGENDA

C1 Approve minutes from December 8, 2021 Meeting

3:30 PM ACTION ITEM

A1 Establish a Nominating Committee for Board Chair & Vice Chairs

4:00 PM DISCUSSION ITEM

D1 WDB Retreat Planning /Draft Agenda

4:30 PM ADJOURN

Upcoming Committee Meetings:

FULL BOARD RETREAT is on Tuesday , February 1, 2022

BED Committee is on Wednesday, February 2, 2022 YOUTH Committee Meeting is on Tuesday, March 8, 2022 EXECUTIVE Committee Meeting is on Wednesday, March 9, 2022

Any appropriate public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the Workforce Development Board and any of its committees to a majority of members of the Workforce Development and/or its committees, less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available and for public inspection at 4071 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 Concord, CA during normal business hours.

The Workforce Development Board will provide reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings.

Arrangements can be made by contacting the Board at 925.671.45

Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Contra Costa County Executive Committee Charter

Charter Element	Charter Agreement Information
Business Objective	The primary objective of the WDB Executive Committee is to support system alignment, service integration, and continuous improvement, using data to support evidence-based policymaking.
Case for Action`	 As we advance our work toward realizing our vision for creating shared opportunity and economic prosperity, a number of key factors drive our work: Good jobs in today's economy and labor market require workers to have a growing level of knowledge and skill in order to compete for them; The employment gap is widening between those with higher levels of education and credentials and those who lack them; Jobs are growing at both the high-skill and low-skill end of the labor market, while growth of "middle skill" jobs has been lagging; however, the retirement of baby boomers from the labor force will create openings in nearly every industry and occupation; The incoming workforce does not have the education and skill-sets needed to perform many of these jobs, as manifested by a continued lag in the educational attainment levels of young people (although beginning to show some signs of improvement, student preparedness for post-secondary education remains very low); and The difference between supply and demand indicates that there is a "skills gap" between what most workers have to offer and what businesses need, creating the urgency to develop and support new strategies that can better equip and train people for jobs in today's economy.
Requirements	 The WDB Executive Committee will: Improve and expand the Workforce Development Board's communications systems and networks Develop and present legislative/advocacy platforms and position statements for consideration by the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and other local elected officials Recruit qualified board member candidates who are able to effectively advance the board's strategic priorities and recommend membership appointments to the Board of Supervisors Support and strengthen administrative, fiduciary, management, and oversight roles and responsibilities of the WDB, including monitoring performance of the WDB Executive Director Help secure, leverage, and expand resources that help to support workforce and economic development in Contra Costa County and the greater region
Boundaries / Guidelines	The Executive Committee will advise and influence the direction and implementation of the WDB's strategic objectives as outlined the WDB 2021-2024 Strategic Plan, particularly with regards to work related to systems alignment, administration, coordination, and overall accountability.
Team Membership	The Executive Committee is comprised of the Chair, Vice Chair(s) and Immediate Past Chair of the WDB; the Co-Chairs of each of its subcommittees, and up to three at-large members to provide appropriate representation of the overall membership. The Executive Committee and the WDB work on behalf of the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and the businesses and residents of Contra Costa County. The WDB and the Executive committee often draw upon the knowledge and expertise of other individuals and organizations that are not members of the WDB and occasionally form <i>Ad Hoc</i> committees to do work.
Timing	The work of the Executive Committee is aligned with the timeline of the WDB's 2021-2024 Strategic Plan.
Resources	The WDB and the Executive Committee provide and/or support convening and networking functions that draw together a wide spectrum of stakeholders that contribute to the health of the local economy and prepare residents for effective participation in the workforce. These include local and regional businesses, economic development experts and organizations, public agencies, education, labor, and community-based organizations.
Review Process	The Executive Committee monitors and reports its progress at regular committee meetings and full WDB member meetings as appropriate. Progress against the WDB 2021-2024 Strategic Plan is reviewed at regular intervals as determined by the WDB and any of its relevant governing authorities at the local, state, and/or federal levels.





EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Wednesday, December 8, 2021

The Executive Committee met on Wednesday, December 8, 2021 via a ZOOM meeting. Vice-Chair Terry Curley called the meeting to order at 3:04pm. Vice-Chair Terry Curley reminded everyone of potential conflict of interest.

ATTENDANCE

MEMBERS PRESENT: Yolanda Vega, Terry Curley, Michael McGill, Joshua Anijar, Stephanie Rivera, Robert Muller, Thomas Hansen

MEMBERS ABSENT - Kwame Reed

OTHERS PRESENT – Leslay Choy, Richard Johnson (Board Member), Celina Shands (Full Capacity Marketing), Vittoria Abbate (Loma Vista Adult Education), Kevin Cabral (Concord Chamber or Commerce) Brianna Robinson (Opportuntiy Junction), Suzanne Murphy (Martinez Adult Education), DC Dorham Kelly, Donte Blue, Vi Ngo (Rubicon), Sam Driggers, Mai Quach, Kathy Chao Rothberg (Lao Family), Steven Addison (Civicorps)

WDB STAFF PRESENT – Tamia Brown, Patience Ofodu, Noramah Burch, Verneda Clapp, Rochelle Soriano, Patricia Conley, Donn Matsuzaki, Maureen Nelson, Charles Brown, Jennifer Joel

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Tamia Brown, WDB Executive Director

AJCC OPENING

- AJCC Open our doors September 14, 2021
- In-Person by appointment
- Uptick in customers visiting the center
- Staff are prepared to serve
- Released the RFP for AJCC Operator and Adult/Dislocated Worker Service provider

EHSD

Kathy Gallagher, EHSD Director has announced her retirement for March of 2022

STAFFING

- No changes nor additions
- Still understaff

FUNDING

- Good Jobs Challenge partners met with grant officer to understand the application requirements, etc. It is a very
 different initiative for workforce boards, have to continue to look at our work from an economic development
 lense. For example, ideally DOC wants to see at least 37K employment opportunities for a 25M investment.
 Application due January 2022.
- Workforce Accelerator Funds released in November, application are due on December 20th, 2021.
- NDWG COVID Grant received an extension for 1-year, no-cost extension. Providers contract will be extended without any additional funding.

CHAIR'S REPORT

Yolanda Vega, Board Chair

- Engaging and working diligently with the staff to give my support
- Completed a successful project with the Veteran Affairs

COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS

Business & Economic Development Committee (BED) (Stephanie Rivera)

- The BED Committee met on December 1st, 2021
- Agenda includes:
- Presentation from Industrial Association of Contra Costa County (Mark Hughes, Executive Director)

- Discussion / Guidance Return to Work Challenges
 - Committee is charge to have conversations and plan
 - Staffing shortage, cost of goods and increase in rent/lease another component
 - COVID fatigue for employers and employee (Mental Health)
 - Roboust conversation within the committee and all interested parties

Youth Committee (YC) (Michael McGill)

- YC Meeting was short of 1 person for a quorum
- Next YC Meeting is on January 11, 2022
- Agenda Items will carry for the next meeting :
- Continue to have discussion /presentation on Apprenticeship

CONSENT ITEMS

Approve September 15, 2021 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

Motion/Second Micheal McGill/Stephanie Rivera

Motion **Approved**

AYES: Yolanda Vega, Terry Curley, Michael McGill, Joshua Anijar, Stephanie Rivera, Robert Muller, Thomas Hansen

NAYES: None

ABSENT: Kwame Reed ABSTAIN: None

PRESENTATION ITEM

P1 Insights form an Innovation WIOA Model:

Contra Costa Collaborative

- San Pablo Economic Development Corporation
- Opportunity Junction
- Lao Family Community Development
- **New Horizons**
- Liberty Adult Education
- Loma Vista Adult Education Center at Mt. Diablo
- Martinez Adult Education
- Pittsburg Adult Education
- Contra Costa Community College District (4CD)
- **Rubicon Programs**

This is to share insights and learnings accumulatd over 3+ years of model implementation Share data informed opportunities and priorities.

Partnership Structuree is both, Sturdy and Nimble

- **Steering Committee**
- Centralized Data and Quality Assurance (QA)
- Self- Monitoring, strengthens proactive and responsive action.
- Partnership success requires each partner to leverage significant of resources
- Opportunity: Strengthen infrastructure support at AJCC Access Points

Opportunity: Outreach and Marketing for Short Term Training Opportunities

"Short-Term Training"

- 12-16 weeks
- Flexible start dates
- Paid Internships
- Partner employers

Health Care

- 12-16 weeks
- **CNA & Optical Assistant Training Programs**

Administrative

12-16 Weeks

DECEMBER 8, 2021 PAGE 2 of 3 C1 • 60-160 day paid internships

BookKeeping (Quickbooks/Accounting)

- 12-16 Weeks
- Paid Internships

Data tells a misleading story:Reconciling intent with practice

- Equity & Documentation Requirements
 - Case in point: Priority populations
- Displacement
 - COVID-19 pandemic has caused a great deal of displacement
- Seize the Opportunity
 - Walk the talk on equity by striking a balance.

DISCUSSION ITEM

D1 Planning Disscussion for the WDB Retreat for 2022

Scheduled Full Board Retreat is on Tuesday, February 1, 2022 location is to be determined.

Suggested Agenda Framework:

- Framework Opportunities for Improvement (from the Local Plan)
- Address most vulnerable populations
- Racial Equity & Inclusion
- Reinvigorating Employers and Employees
- Future Work & Emerging Economies (Hybrid)
- Innovative thoughts versus Implementation
- Dashboard report to keep us abreast of the progress

Comments/Feedback:

- Creativity form of video
- Specific on topic and outcome

THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 4:27 PM

Respectfully Submitted, Rochelle Martin-Soriano, Board Secretary

/rms

DECEMBER 8, 2021 PAGE 3 of 3
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

C1





DATE: January 12, 2022

TO: Executive Committee

FROM: Tamia Brown, Executive Director

RE: Establish a Nominating Committee for Board Chair & Vice Chairs

RECOMMENDATION

That the Executive Committee is to establish a nominating committee to review and suggest candidates for a preliminary Slate of Officers for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

A. BACKGROUND

The Ad Hoc Nominating Committee was established by a vote of the Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Contra Costa County and charged with developing a Slate of Officers for upcoming fiscal years.

Per the WDB bylaws:

ARTICLE V - OFFICERS AND ELECTIONS

- A. A Nominating Committee shall be convened each fiscal year to designate a new slate of officers for the following fiscal year. The Nominating Committee shall be chaired by the Immediate Past Chairperson who shall appoint at least two (2) other Board members, a majority of whom shall represent the business community. In the event the position of Immediate Past Chairperson is vacant, the Chairperson shall appoint the Chair of the Nominating Committee.
- B. The period for officer nominations shall commence upon the establishment of the Nominating Committee and will close 30 days prior to the final regularly scheduled full board meeting of the fiscal year.
- C. A report from the Nominating Committee on selection of officers shall be provided to the members in advance of officer elections and made available to the public. Additional nominations from the floor will be accepted by the chair or acting chair of the WDBCCC before the vote takes place.
- D. An election of officers shall be held no later than the final regularly scheduled full WDBCCC meeting of the fiscal year, though the election date may be changed in any given year if formally determined necessary by the WDBCCC membership. Officers shall be elected by a majority vote of the members present.
- E. Officers' terms will commence on July 1 and end on June 30 of the following calendar year.

In accordance with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), the Chair of the WDB must represent private business. The WDB bylaws also include other provisions related to the selection and term lengths of officers.

The committee will review eligible candidates from among presently seated business members, contact suggested candidates regarding their willingness to serve, and formalize the slate to be presented to the Full Board for approval.

B. SCHEDULE

The election of officers is currently scheduled to be conducted at the regularly scheduled full WDB meeting on May 2, 2022.

C. ATTACHMENTS

A1a: WDB Bylaws

For any questions, please contact Tamia Brown, Executive Director at 925-671-4514 or email at tbrown1@ehsd.cccounty.us

ARTICLE I – NAME AND ADHERENCE TO THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA)

The name of this organization shall be the Workforce Development Board of Contra Costa County, hereinafter referred to as the WDBCCC. The WDBCCC is established as the local workforce development board pursuant to the legislative mandates outlined in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA), 29 U.S.C. 3101 et seq., Public Law 113-128, 128 Stat.1425). In accordance with 20 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Parts 678, 679, 680, 681,683, and WIOA Sections 106, 107, 108, 111, 121, 122, 123, 129 and 134 for the East Bay Workforce Development Area/Region, the functions of the WDBCCC shall be performed in partnership with the County Chief Elected Official (CEO).

ARTICLE II - SCOPE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

As set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (WIOA) and as an advisory body to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, the responsibilities of the WDBCCC are:

- A. Work with the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and Chief Elected Official (CEO) to develop a vision and strategy to coordinate a workforce development network of public, private, community-based, and other partners to enhance the competitiveness of the local workforce and support economic vitality for Contra Costa County and the broader East Bay region.
- B. Develop and submit a local workforce development plan to the Governor, in partnership with the County Board of Supervisors, for the Contra Costa County Local Workforce Development Area (LWDA), as designated by the California Workforce Development Board (CWDB) to include the entirety of Contra Costa County, exclusive of the City of Richmond.
- C. Develop and submit a regional workforce development plan to the Governor, in partnership with other local LWDAs in the East Bay Regional Planning Unit. Other East Bay LWDAs include Alameda County, the City of Oakland, and the City of Richmond.
- D. With the agreement of the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, designate one-stop operator(s) and terminate the eligibility of such operator(s) for cause; identify eligible provider(s) of youth activities in the Contra Costa County LWDA by awarding grants or contracts on a competitive basis, based on recommendations of the WDBCCC; identify eligible providers of training services for adults and dislocated workers; and identify eligible one-stop operators and providers of career services by awarding contracts which may be on a competitive basis..
- E. Develop a budget for purposes of carrying out the duties of the WDBCCC subject to the approval of the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors. The WDBCCC may solicit and accept grants and donations from sources other than federal funds.
- F. In partnership with the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, conduct oversight with respect to local programs of youth activities and local employment and training activities for employers,

adults, and youth at the one-stop centers in the LWDA.

- G. Negotiate and reach agreement on WIOA local performance measures with the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and the Governor, and certify comprehensive One Stop Center(s).
- H. Assist the Governor in the development of a statewide employment statistics system (e.g., labor market information system pursuant to the Wagner-Peyser Act).
- I. Coordinate workforce development activities carried out in the LWIA with economic development strategies and develop other employer linkages.
- J. Promote the active participation of the private sector in the local workforce investment system.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP

- A. Members of the WDBCCC shall be appointed by the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors in accordance with federal and state law, and as further described below in Article III, Paragraphs B, and C.
- B. Membership of the WDBCCC shall be composed as follows:
 - 1. Majority business members who are individuals with optimum policymaking or hiring authority on behalf of the entity he or she represents (50% + 1) and are:
 - a.Business owners, or
 - b. Chief executives, or operating officers, or
 - c. Other business executives, or
 - d. Employers.
 - 1. These representatives shall include a representative(s) of small businesses
 - 2. Private sector representatives may be from organizations representing businesses, that provide employment opportunities in the Contra Costa County workforce area, in in-demand industry sectors or occupations or provide employment opportunities that, include high-quality, work-relevant training and development in in-demand industry sectors or occupations in the local area
 - 2. Workforce representatives who shall comprise at least 20% of local board members, including the following provisions:
 - a.Two (2) or more of the members must be representatives of labor.
 - b. One (1) or more of the members must be representatives of a joint labor-management, or union affiliated, registered apprenticeship program in Contra Costa County, who is a training director or a member of a labor organization.
 - c. To meet the twenty percent (20%) requirement the Board may include one or more representatives of community-based organizations (CBO) who:

- 1. Have demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the employment, training or education needs of individuals with barriers to employment, including organizations that serve veterans, or;
- 2. Provide or support competitive integrated employment for individuals with disabilities; or;
- 3. Represent organizations with demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the employment, training, or education needs of eligible youth, including representatives of organizations that serve out-of-school youth.
- 3. Representatives of entities administering education and training activities in Contra Costa County, who shall include
 - a. A representative of eligible providers administering adult education and literacy activities under WIOA title II, and;
 - b. A representative of institutions of higher education providing workforce investment activities (including community colleges)
 - 1. This category of membership may include representatives of local educational agencies, and community-based organizations with demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the education or training needs of individuals with barriers to employment.
- 4. Representatives of governmental and economic and community development entities who shall include
 - a. A representative of economic and community development entities
 - b. A representative from the State Employment Service Office under the Wagner-Peyser Act
 - c. A representative of the programs carried out under title I of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
 - d. This category of members may include representatives of agencies or entities administering programs in Contra Costa County relating to transportation, housing, and public assistance, or representatives of philanthropic organizations serving Contra Costa County
- 5. Such other individuals or representatives of entities, as the chief elected official for Contra Costa County determines to be appropriate.
- C. To be eligible for appointment to the WDBCCC, members must be nominated as set forth below for the category to which they are appointed:
 - 1. Nominations to the private sector seats on the WDBCCC shall:
 - a. Be made by business, professional and/or trade organizations in the Contra Costa County area. There shall be at least one nomination for each vacancy.
 - b. Be a result of recruitments from Chambers of Commerce, trade associations or other business organizations.

- c. Be individuals with "optimum policy-making authority." These individual are expected to be able to speak affirmatively on behalf of the entity s/he represents and to commit the entity to a chosen course of action.
- d. Include representatives from small business.
- e. Include representatives from the industry clusters identified by Contra Costa County labor market information research.
- f. Include representatives to provide for geographic representation from all parts of Contra Costa County.
- g. Include representatives who have an expressed interest and expertise in the economy of the County.
- 2. Representatives of labor organizations shall be nominated by local labor federations or other representatives of employees where there are no labor federations.
- 3. Nominations to the Adult and Family Literacy seat shall be solicited from the local providers of Adult and Family Literacy in the Contra Costa County workforce development area. .
- 4. Economic development agency members shall be selected from:
 - a.An entity representing economic development in Contra Costa County
- 5. Appointment of such other representatives of organizations referred to in WIOA as flex seats shall be selected from:
 - a.An individual having "demonstrated experience and expertise" in the field of workforce development; and/or
 - b. An individual who contributes to the field of workforce development, human resources, training and development, or a core program function or;
 - c. An individual who the Local Board recognizes for valuable contributions in education or workforce development related fields.
- D. Members of the WDBCCC shall either reside in or be representatives of businesses, organizations or agencies with interests that are located within the LWDA boundaries.
- E. Seat terms shall be staggered and of four years' duration. The term of each seat will commence on July 1st and terminate on June 30th four calendar years later.
- F. The WDBCCC may recommend to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors changes to the size and composition of its membership, provided that two-thirds of its members have voted to recommend the change. Recommended changes to size and composition of the WDBCCC membership must be approved by the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors.
- G. The members of the WDBCCC shall not be paid for their services, but shall be reimbursed for their necessary and actual expenses incurred in the performance of their duties connected with their activities or responsibilities under the WIOA and/or other programs under the purview of the

WDBCCC. All requests for reimbursement must be submitted in accordance with approved travel and expense reimbursement policies and procedures of the WDBCCC's respective administrative entity.

ARTICLE IV: DUTIES OF MEMBERS

- A. Members shall attend meetings of the WDBCCC and of committees to which they are appointed. The Executive Committee shall routinely review member attendance at WDBCCC and committee meetings.
- B. Members shall notify the Executive Director and/or staff of the WDBCCC, of any expected absence for a meeting at least 48 hours before a regularly scheduled WDBCCC or Committee meeting, indicating good and sufficient reasons for the absence. Such notification may be direct or through staff of the WDBCCC.
- C. Each member of the WDBCCC should serve on at least one standing committee as necessary.

ARTICLE V - OFFICERS AND ELECTIONS

- A. At a minimum, there shall be a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson. Additional officers (if any) shall be determined by the WDBCCC membership. Any two officer positions, except those of the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson, may be held by the same person. Whenever possible, the outgoing Chair will continue to serve as an active board member as the Past Chair for at least one year.
- B. The Chairperson shall preside at all WDBCCC meetings, represent the WDBCCC whenever the occasion demands, appoint members to committees, and call special meetings at any time necessary.
- C. The Vice-Chairperson(s) shall assist the Chairperson and assume all the obligations and authority of the Chairperson in his/her absence, and shall chair the Executive Committee. In the event that the Vice-Chairperson(s) are not available, the Past Chair shall serve in this capacity.
- D. The Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson(s) of the WDBCCC will be selected from among business members. If there is no Vice Chairperson, the Chair shall appoint a Vice Chairperson on a quarterly rotating basis. In making such appointments, the Chair will give preference to eligible Committee Co-Chairs.
- E. A WDBCCC member may serve as Chairperson for a period of no longer than two (2) years and as a Vice-Chairperson for no longer than three (3) years.
- F. Any officer may be removed from office by the affirmative vote of fifty percent (50%) rounded-up, plus one (1) of the full membership for conduct, activities or interest detrimental to the interest of

the WDBCCC, in accordance with Article X, Section C.

- G. A Nominating Committee shall be convened each fiscal year to designate a new slate of officers for the following fiscal year. The Nominating Committee shall be chaired by the Immediate Past Chairperson who shall appoint at least two (2) other Board members, a majority of whom shall represent the business community. In the event the position of Immediate Past Chairperson is vacant, the Chairperson shall appoint the Chair of the Nominating Committee.
- H. The period for officer nominations shall commence upon the establishment of the Nominating Committee and will close 30 days prior to the final regularly scheduled full board meeting of the fiscal year.
- I. A report from the Nominating Committee on selection of officers shall be provided to the members in advance of officer elections and made available to the public. Additional nominations from the floor will be accepted by the chair or acting chair of the WDBCCC before the vote takes place.
- J. An election of officers shall be held no later than the final regularly scheduled full WDBCCC meeting of the fiscal year, though the election date may be changed in any given year if formally determined necessary by the WDBCCC membership. Officers shall be elected by a majority vote of the members present.
- K. Officers' terms will commence on July 1 and end on June 30 of the following calendar year.

ARTICLE VI - VACANCIES

- A. The WDBCCC or its Executive Committee shall review scheduled and unscheduled membership vacancies as they occur and assess associated needs with appointing a replacement. The WDBCCC and Executive Committee shall consider applicable federal, state, and local membership guidelines in formulating a recommendation for review. A majority vote of members present at a WDBCCC or WDBCCC Executive Committee meeting is needed to affirm the recommendation.
- B. The WDBCCC Chairperson shall immediately report to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors any unscheduled vacancy.
- C. A vacancy in any officer position may be filled by the WDBCCC for the unexpired term of the position by a majority vote of the members attending a called meeting of the full WDBCCC membership or the WDBCCC Executive Committee.
- D. Nominations for appointment to the WDBCCC shall be made in accordance with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. Nominees will be presented by the WDBCCC to the appropriate committee of the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors' for review and advancement to the Board of Supervisors for final appointment to the WDBCCC.

ARTICLE VII - MEETINGS, QUORUM REQUIREMENTS, AND RULES OF PROCEDURE

- A. All WDBCCC meetings shall be open, public and noticed in conformance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government Code Section 54950 et seq., as amended and the Contra Costa County Better Government Ordinance (BGO). Meetings held at a location within Contra Costa County, California that satisfies the access requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act.
- B. Regular meetings of the WDBCCC shall be held at least once each calendar quarter, and shall be conducted in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws.
- C. Special or emergency meetings of the WDBCCC may be called at any time by the Chairperson, the Executive Committee, or upon written request of at least a majority of WDBCCC members. Notice of a special or emergency meeting will include the time, date, place, and purpose. The notice, time permitting, shall be not less than one working day before such meeting date. All meetings will be subject to applicable laws and ordinances.
- D. Alternative technological means such as telephone or video conferencing may be used at a WDBCCC standing or ad hoc meeting as technological resource availability permits and as permissible by the Ralph M. Brown Act.
- E. Fifty percent (50%) rounded-up of the filled number of seats will constitute a quorum of the full WDBCCC or a WDBCCC committee. In the absence of 50 percent rounded-up in attendance, the meeting shall be cancelled no later than thirty (30) minutes after scheduled meeting time provided that entire WDBCCC has been given proper notice as stated in these bylaws.
- F. When issues arise that require members to recuse themselves from the voting process and there is not a quorum due to a conflict of interest, the vote shall be moved to another meeting when there are sufficient unconflicted members to vote.
- G. When a quorum is present, each regular voting member shall have one (1) vote when present. No proxies or absentee votes shall be permitted. A quorum must be maintained at all times for voting purposes. .
- H. All meetings of the WDBCCC and its committees shall be guided by the current edition of Roberts Rules of Order, Revised.
- I. The WDBCCC shall be governed in its activities by all applicable laws, regulations and instructions.

ARTICLE VIII - COMMITTEES

A. The WDBCCC Chairperson may establish Standing Committees, Ad Hoc Committees and Task Forces as necessary and shall designate the chairpersons.

- B. The size and purpose of each Standing or Ad Hoc Committee shall be determined by the WDBCCC Chairperson, in consultation with any designated Committee Chairperson(s). Every effort shall be made to ensure that each Standing committee is comprised of five (5) or more members of the WDBCCC.
- C. Each WDBCCC Standing Committee will have a minimum of one (1) chairperson with responsibility for conducting the regular business of that respective committee.
- D. Any WDBCCC member may serve as a Committee Chairperson or Co-Chairperson. WDBCCC members may serve as Chairs of a single WDBCCC Standing Committee for a period or no more than two (2) years.
- E. There shall be an Executive Committee composed of the WDBCCC Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson(s), and a past WDBCCC Chairperson, one (1) to two (2) voting members-at-large, and the Chairpersons of Standing Committees. In the event a past Chairperson is not available, the Chair may appoint an additional member-at-large. At least fifty percent (50%) plus one of the Executive Committee members shall be business member representatives.
- F. The Executive Committee shall meet at a regularly scheduled time and is authorized to act on behalf of the Workforce Development Board on those matters delegated to it by the WDBCCC. For those matters not delegated to it by the WDBCCC, the Executive Committee is authorized to meet and act on behalf of the WDBCCC at such times as may be determined necessary by the Chairperson, provided that such actions taken by the Executive Committee shall be ratified by the WDBCCC at its next regularly scheduled meeting.

The responsibilities of the Executive Committee shall include:

- Approving annual budgets and forwarding to the WDBCCC for review;
- Obligating and approving awards of contracts, grants, and/or other funding related to programmatic and/or operational objectives (requires a 2/3 vote of Executive Committee members present for approval) before the recommendation to the Board of Supervisors;
- Hearing budget related matters and forwarding appropriate items to the WDBCCC
- Developing legislative/advocacy platforms and position statements
- Developing operational and policy objectives
- Appointing non-WDBCCC members to serve on WDBCCC Standing committees. These
 members may vote on matters put forth to the respective WDBCCC committee(s), but they
 are not voting members of the WDBCCC.
- Recommending membership appointments and resignations from the WDBCCC to the Board of Supervisors as necessary

At least once a year the Executive Committee will be charged with examining WDBCCC planning documents and priorities. The Executive Committee will coordinate committee activities, review committee reports and provide recommendations and advice to the WDBCCC on all matters within the jurisdiction of the bylaws.

ARTICLE IX - STANDARDS OF CONDUCT AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Members of the Workforce Development Board will:

- A. Avoid situations which give rise to a suggestion that any decision was influenced by prejudice, bias, special interest, or personal gain by recusing themselves from the discussion and action taken.
- B. Exercise due diligence to avoid situations which may give rise to an assertion that favorable treatment is being granted to friends and associates.
- C. Disclose potential financial conflict of interest by filing Form 700 and all other necessary and required documents
- D. Not solicit or accept money or any other consideration from any person for the performance of an act reimbursed in whole or part with Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act funds.
- E. Not participate nor vote on contracts or grants relating to services provided by that member or the entity he or she represents, if the member or the entity financially benefits from the decision.
- F. Abide by all conflict of interest codes and attend requisite training.

ARTICLE X - TERMINATIONS

Any member may be terminated from membership on the WDBCCC by one of the following actions:

- A. Resignation. Resignation of WDBCCC members should be effected by a written letter of resignation submitted to the Chairperson of the WDBCCC and the Contra Costa County CEO.
- B. Failure to attend three consecutive regularly scheduled full WDBCCC and/or committee meetings, excessive excused absences from regularly scheduled WDBCCC and/or committee meetings, or failure to resign when he/she ceases to be a representative of the group from which he/she was selected. Said conduct shall automatically be reviewed by the WDBCCC Executive Committee, which in turn shall present a recommendation to the WDBCCC. A majority vote of the WDBCCC membership is needed to affirm the recommendation.
- C. For conduct, activities, or interest detrimental to the purpose of the WDBCCC. Said conduct is subject to review by the Executive Committee, which in turn shall present a recommendation to the WDBCCC. An affirmative vote of fifty percent (50%) rounded-up, plus one (1) of the full membership is needed to ratify the recommendation.

ARTICLE XI - AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed at any regular meeting of the WDBCCC by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the voting members present where there is a quorum, provided notice of the proposed change shall have been disseminated to each representative no less than seven (7) days prior to such meeting.

Adopted by Workforce Development Board on August 2, 2016

Approved by the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors on July 18, 2017



D1

DATE: January 12, 2022

TO: Executive Committee

FROM: Tamia Brown, Executive Director

RE: Planning Discussion for the WDB Retreat 2022

This discussion is designed to continue the planning process for the Workforce Development Board's strategic planning retreat.

A. CURRENT SITUATION

We are extremely interested in ensuring that we are optimizing the time of the Board and are as productive as possible during that session. To that end, we would like to engage the Executive Committee in a discussion ascertain this committee's desires for the upcoming retreat. Please take a moment to reflect on the following in order to assist with the discussion.

- Framework Opportunities for Improvement (from the Local Plan)
- Address most vulnerable populations
- Racial Equity & Inclusion
- Reinvigorating Employers and Employees
- Future Work & Emerging Economies (Hybrid)
- Innovative thoughts versus Implementation
- Dashboard report to keep us abreast of the progress

B. FISCAL IMPACT

There will be a minimal cost to the Workforce Board. Cost will include facilitator, food and refreshments unless other request are made.

C. SCHEDULE/LOGISTICS

DATE: Full Board Retreat on Tuesday, February 1, 2022.

TIME: **11:00 AM – 4:30 PM**

LOCATION: Roundhouse Market & Conference Center

2600 Camino Ramon, San Ramon, CA 94583

D. ATTACHMENT

D1a Full Board Retreat DRAFT Agenda

For any questions, please contact Tamia Brown, Executive Director at 925-671-4514 or email at tbrown1@ehsd.cccounty.us



D1a

Our Mission:

The Workforce Development Board of Contra Costa County exists to promote a workforce development system that meets the needs of businesses, job seekers, and workers in order to ensure a strong, vibrant economy in Contra Costa County.

www.wdbccc.com

DRAFT Full Board Retreat Agenda

February 1, 2022 11:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. 2600 Camino Ramon San Ramon, CA 94533

11:00 AM Lunch & Networking

11:30 AM Welcome & Introductions

Accomplishments

A. Accomplishments

What have been some of our major accomplishments in the past? How does that speak to our strengths and assets that we should build upon?

B. Purpose

BREAK

- C. The Business Conversation
- D. Equity

Marginalized population. Where they are in Contra Costa County?

- E. Action Plan Development
- F. Reflection on the Day

What are important take-aways from today?

4:30 PM Adjourn

Next WDB meeting: Tuesday, May 2, 2022 @ 3:00 p.m.

Any appropriate public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the Workforce Development Board and any of its committees to a majority of members of the Workforce Development and/or its committees, less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available and for public inspection at 4071 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 Concord, CA during normal business hours.

The Workforce Development Board will provide reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings.

Arrangements can be made by contacting the Workforce Development Board at 925.671-4560.